BUILDING FOR THE FUTURE

5/22/25

Jose Garcia, PE

Senior Project Manager

Development Services | Eng. Transp. and Mobility
Development Services Hub - Second Floor Library
City Hall Circle

2600 Hollywood Bivd

Hollywood, FL 33020

RE: Hollywood Sidewalk Improvements — Price Submission

Dear Mr. Garcia,

FG Construction, LLC is pleased to submit the following unit prices for the referenced project:

Item Unit Price
Density Test EA $150.00
Compressive Strength Test SET $225.0
Topographic Survey LF $0.75

Please let us know if you have any questions. We appreciate the opportunity to support the
City of Hollywood on this project.

Sincerel

Bao Dang, PE

FG Construction, LLC
954-856-4925 (cell)
bao@fgconstruction.com

' 954-766-4053 2701 NW 55th CT, TAMARAC,
: FL 33309




